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MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert §. wrown, Director
Planning and Program Analysis Staff, NMSS

FROM Willtem O, Milier, Chief
License Fee Management Branch ADM
SUBJECT: FULL POWER OPERATING LICENSES

The reactars Ysted below heve recefved full (100%) power 1icenses. In
your memorands dated Janvary 4 and January 31, 1985, you provided NMSS
professional staff hours through June 23, 1904 for the reactors., In
order for us to compiete the cost assessment for each unit, please provide
us with the WMS5 professiona) regular staff hours end any contractual
services cost data related to the fssuance of the fuel storepe materials
11cense or any amendments to the fuel storage materials license, These
deta should cover the period of June 24, 1984 through the dete of
fssvance of the full power 1icense., Any time spent by KMSS luring this
soame period relating to an application for amendme.t to the operating
1icense should be assessed fees as an amendment and not as pert of the

100% OL review.
1008 Power

Unit Docket ¢ Issuance Date License {
Grand Guif ) 50-416 8/31/6¢ NPF-13
cmmg 1 50-483 10/18/84 NPF-30
Diablo Canyon ) 50275 11/2/64 DPR-76, DPR-80
Catawba ) /50-413 111785 NPF-24, NPF-31, NPF-35
Byron | £0-454 2/14/8% KPF-23, NPF-37

Thank you for your ass'stance in this matter.

Origing! Sigued by
W O Mitler

William 0. Miller, Chief
License Fee Management Brant
Office of Aduinistrztion

cc: J. Evans, NMSS
C. Seelig, NMSS
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